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El DPaso, Tovas W%

Jan'_lary 19 ) 19¢7 ADDRESS REPLY TO

POST OFFICE BOX 1384

JAL, NEW MEXICO

0il Ccnservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that on December 1, 1966, the Me-Tex Supply
Company and J. M. Murray et al, Wallace State No. 2, Eumont gas well
located in Unit L of Section 3, Township 21, Range 36, Lea County,

New Mexico was disconnected from El1 Paso Natural Gas Company's gather-
ing system.

This disconnection was due to &creage being dedicated to Me-Tex
Supply Company and J. M. Murray et al, Wallace State No. 3 by 0il
Conservation Commission Order No. 3159,

Yours very truly,

EI. PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

Ll s A
Travis Elliott
S2nior Division Dispatcher

TE :mgb

cc: Mr., Elvis Utz, O0.C.C., Santa Fe, New Mexico
F. N. Woodruff
R. T. Wright
R. E. Johnson
Sam Smith
H. P. Logan
T. J. Crutchfield
Measurement Department
Me-Tex Supply Company and J. M, Murray, et al, Hobbs, N.M.
File



